
1

Rate Contract for Supply of 11kV 
Cross
Arm HT V Shape at TPSODL

The said format to be used only for Technical Pre-Bid Query. Any Commercial Query has to be strictly in Format B2 Format for Commercial Pre-Bid Query and sent seperately
Format to be used for query regarding Technical Pre-Qualifcation Requirement, Safety Pre-Qualifcation Requirement, Technical Set of Documnt
Pre-Bid Query has to be sent in editable Excel file fomat only
Pre-Bid Query has to be sent through e-mail in TPSODL E-Tender System

Detailed Reference to TPSODL 
Technical Document. Please specify 
Document No / Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPSODL Response

2 3 4 5
1.4.4 Drawing, Type Test details along with a 

sample of each item as specified at 
Annexure I

Are there any sample required ? No Sample Reqiured for V Cross Arm

Annexure-VIII-Safety T&C (Revised) Contractor’s Safety Code of Conduct This tender is for rate contract, so Is this part required to be 
submitted ? Please confirm

Yes

ANNEXURE-H VENDOR APPRAISAL FORM Is this part also to be submitted ? Yes
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